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Direct Line:            0208 545 3838 
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Date: 30 April 2012 

Dear Emma Buckle, 
 
I am pleased to inform you that your company has been registered with 
CHAS as a result of our deem to satisfy arrangement with SMAS (SSIP 
member) that negates the need for you to be CHAS assessed. 
 
The CHAS compliancy will be valid from 20th March 2012 which was your 
last assessment date with SMAS. 
CHAS compliancy is valid for 2 years from this date. 
 
We do not automatically issue a certificate of “CHAS Compliance” as this 
could, in certain circumstances lead to abuse of our copyright and loss of 
revenue. You are welcome to tell clients you have been assessed as 
compliant by CHAS. Our client members can verify your compliance status by 
checking our database or by seeing a copy of this letter. 
 
If you feel you would like your company to have a “Certificate of Accreditation” 
(and become a CHAS Accredited contractor) with a CHAS Certificate and 
license for the use of the logo on livery and stationery, you should visit the 
CHAS website http://www.chas.gov.uk/Apply.aspx#Accreditation for further 
details. Please note accreditation is only valid for a period of 12 months 
from your last assessment date. This will require a commitment to an 
annual assessment through either SMAS or any other SSIP member.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
John Murphy 
CHAS Scheme Manager 

Bridges & Buckle Building & Joinery Ltd 
2 Main Street 
Wheldrake 
York 
YO19 6AH 


